CAPITAN,INC.
3707 RAWLINS AVENUE - LAKESIDE |—022éuc 3 ” 27 AN ,55

DALLAS IS, TEXAS

REPLY TO: P. O. BOX 6598
DALLAS , TEXAS 75219
August 2, 1965

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
0il1 Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Presidio Operating Company
C. O, Drew Lease, Well #1
Wildcat Field
J-Sec, 18, T 8S-R34E
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Dear Joe:

Please be advised, in regard to subject well, that prior to cementing 4% liner
at an approximate depth of 4700' to test the upper San Andres zone, cement
plugs were set as follows:

50 sacks from 9290' to 9054!
25 sacks from 7485' to 7375'
25 sacks from 6655' to 6545!
35 sacks plug from 4765' back to 4450'

It is our intention to plug this well as requested and approved by the Commission
on Form C-103, dated March 29, 1965,

I herewith enclose a log of this well for your information. Please advise me at
your earliest convenience as to whether there are any complications in regard

to our final disposition of this well., We hope to move in and spot final plugs
sometime next week. In addition to what is shown on the C-103, we plan to spot
about 25 sacks at an approximate depth of 2750' and then 10 to 20 sacks at the
surface and, of course, set the 4'' marker.

We shall appreciate hearing from you at an early date.
Yours very truly,
INC,

5,

B. 1. Miltler

CAPI

BIM:pa
Encl.



